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From: Morgan, Robert [RobertMorgan@dwt.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FL 3-31-10 Notice of Consummation.pdf 

Wednesday, March 31,2010 2:44 PM 

Notice of Consummation, Docket No. 090470-TI 

Robert Morgan I Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW. Suite 200 I Washington, DC 20006 
Tel: (202) 973-4248 I Fax: (202) 973-4499 
Email: robertmorgan@dwt.com 1 Website: www.dwt.com 

Docket No. 090470-TI: In re: Petition for waiver of Rule 25-41 18, F.A.C., to allow CIMCO Communications, Inc. to transfer certain 
assets and customer base to Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total pages attached: 1 

Attached is a notice that the transaction between Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC and CIMCO Communications, Inc. has been 
completed. 

<<FL 3-31-10 Notice of Consummation.pdf>> 

313 1/2010 



‘1 Davis Wright E! Tremaine LLP 

Suite 200 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington. DC 20006 

Robert Morgan 
202.973.4248 tel 
202.973.4499 fax 

mbertmorgan@dwt.oom 

March 31,2010 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Ofice of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090470-TI - Petition of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC for a 
Waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC (“Comcast”) and CIMCO 
Communications, Inc. (“Cimco”), I am writing to notify you that the Federal Communications 
Commission has approved Comcast’s acquisition of the assets of Cimco. See Applications Filed 
for the Acquisition of Certain Assets of CIMCO Communications, Inc. by Comcast Phone LLC, 
Comcast Phone of Michigan, LLC and Comcast Business Communications, LLC, WC Docket 
No. 09-183, Memorandum Opinion and Order and Order on Reconsideration, FCC 10-41 (rel. 
Mar. 15,2010). The transaction closed on March 16,2010. All customers have been transferred 
to Comcast in accordance with applicable migration guidelines. 

Cimco will separately request cancellation of its local exchange authorization and 
interexchange registration. Where applicable or necessary, Comcast will revise its tariff and 
price list. 

Should you have any questions regarding this notification, please do not hesitate to call. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Davis Wright Tremaine ELP 

Counsel for Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC 


